NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Northern States Power Company Docket No. 50-263
Monticello Site License No. DPR-22

During an NRC inspection conducted on October 7 through November 30. 1993,
three violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the
"General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"”

10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the violations are Tisted below:

1. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, requires, in part, that
activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented
instructions, procedures, or drawings of a type appropriate to the
circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance with these
instructions, procedures, or drawings. Technical Specification 6.5.A.1
requires detailed written procedures (including checkoff lists) to be
followed during such plant operations as normal startup, operation and
shutdown of the reactor and all systems and components involving nuclear
safety of the facility.

a. Contrary to the above, on October 17, 1993, the facility was
operated in Hot Standby for an extended period using the bypass
valves for reactor pressure regulation, a mode of operation which
had specifically been deleted from the Operations Manual Volume
C.3 Manual, "Shutdown Procedures."”

D. Contrary to the above, as of October 17, 1993, Volume C.3 of the
Operations Manual, "Shutdown Procedures," was of a type not
appropriate to the circumstances in that it failed to provide
directions to ensure that prior to depressurizing the reactor,
adequate subcriticality was maintained during plant cooldown to
avoid a power increase resulting from a positive reactivity
insertion. As a result, on October 17, 1993, the nuclear engineer
directed reactor depressurization while maintaining the reactor
critical and with the potential for a significant positive
reactivity addition being present.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement 1).

2. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion IT, requires, in part, that
indoctrination and training of personnel performing activities affecting
quality shall be provided as necessary to assure that suitable
proficiency is achieved and maintained.

Contrary to the above, on October 17, 1993, the operators, under the
direction of the nuclear engineer, performed activities in an attempt to
transfer cold water into a critical reactor. Neither the operators nor
the nuclear engineer knew, in magnitude, the effect on reactor power
that would have been caused by the reactivity insertion. The
individuals had not received adequate indoctrination and training to
address the possible consequences of such an event.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).
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3. 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, requires, in part, that
measures shall be established to assure that conditicns adverse to
quality, such as failures, malfunctiors, deficiencies, deviations,
defective material and equipment, and noncorformances are promptly
identified and corrected. In the cass of significant conditions adverse
to quality, the measures shall assure that the cause of the condition is
determined and corrective action taker to preclude rzpetition.

a. .Contrary to the above, on March 10, 1987, the ticensze documented
its assessment of NRC Informaticn Notice 86-76 which included a
finding that the outside air isclation dampers in ths EFT system
had degraded during about a thres year period c¢f operation. This
was a condition adverse to quality in that it rasultad in
unfiltered air inleakage greater than that assumed in design
calculations. This would also result in an increased dose to
operators in the case of a radiztion ralease accident and
decreased reaction time for operator protective measures in the
case of a toxic gas release. Although corrective action was
specified to develop procedures and acceptance criteria to measure
air inleakage and monitor the performance of tha dampers, prompt
corrective action was not taken in that the air inleakage was not
remeasured until October 27, 19¢3, a psriod of aver 5 1/2 years,
at which time the isolation damrsrs were found to agzin be.
degraded.

b. Contrary to the above, correctivs actions taker on foril 6, 1991,
to prevent a single failurs of z service water valve from
disabling both EFT subsystzms were not effectivzly implemented in
that adequate administrative con-rols were not sstablished to
ensure that the corrective acticn was =aintainei.  As a result,
the service water valve was returned to its previous
configuration, vulnerable %o a single failure, betwezn January 28,
1993, and November 11, 1993.

c. Contrary to the above, effsctive corrective act:ons were not taken
for Technical Specification violztions identifizd by licensee
quality assurance auditors in 1538, 1929, and 1592. The
violations involved missing information from thz annual Radiation
Environmental Monitoring Program reporzs. As & resuit, a
Technical Specification viclatior reoccurred in 1992.

This is a Severity Level IV violation {Supplzment 1).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Northern States Power Company is
hereby required to submit a written stztemen- or explanatic~ to <he U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Cocumert Con:rol Desk, Washington, D.C.
20555 with a copy to the Regional Admiristrazor, Rzgion 111, and a copy to the
NRC Resident Inspector at the Montica1lo Huc:zaar Gzneratinc Plant, within

30 days of the.date of the letter transmittirg this Notice zf Viclation
(Notice). This reply should be clearly markzd as z "Reply <0 a liotice of

/)
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Violation" and should include for each viola-ion: (1) the r=2ason for the
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violation, or, if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the
corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not
received within the time specified in this Notice, an order may be issued to
show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or
why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause
is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at %is]e, [11inois
this gyfaday of December 1993




